
 

Trimble Navigation Limited MCS 

345 SW Avery 

Corvallis, OR  97333 

 
 
 
 
October 18, 2013 
 
 
Dear Application Examiner:   
 
Trimble Navigation Limited MCS is submitting this application for a Class II Permissive 
change (C2PC) of FCC ID:S9E- RGTSC3WN2.  This WWAN radio has full modular 
approval.  We are seeking the C2PC in order to add this radio to our Ranger/TSC3 
product. When installed in the Ranger/TSC3 handheld computer, it will then be 
co-located with the following two radios:  
 
   1.  Bluetooth/802.11b/g/n combo, FCC ID: S9E-RGTSC3BW 
   2.  Cirronet module, FCC ID: S9E-RNGR2410 
 
No changes have been made to the radios, antennas, or software.   
 
The Ranger/TSC3 handheld computer will only be used greater than 20cm from the 
user’s head or torso.  It is a data radio only, with no provisions for voice communication 
or body worn operation. 
 
Your efforts in reviewing this application are greatly appreciated.   
 
Best regards, 
 

 

 
Bob Grant 
Regulatory Engineer 
Trimble Navigation Limited MCS 


